
                                                                       7th May 2024 

Questions/Queries response to following tenders reference number: 
ITT Reference no: 676/24/IPPASE 

ITT Reference no: 675/24/IPPASJ 

RFQ Reference no: 673/24/IPPASJ 

 

1. How many projects is CAFOD implementing, and have they been audited? 

Ans: CTP is implementing 5 projects in this current FY. The successful 

Audit Firm will carry out both projects and institutional Audit. Yes, the 

projects and institutional has been audited on several occasions, and it is 

ongoing practices. 

2. Can we please submit by both email and hard copy? 

Ans: Only email submission is required and accepted by bid committee 

members for tender reference number, 676/24/IPPASE, and 

675/24/IPPASJ. 

 

Ans: Hard copy submission accepted for RFQ reference number: 

673/24/IPPASJ 

3. To help us in the development of the tender, may you kindly clarify the following 

issues :- 

a) May you advise on total number of beneficiaries reached by the project, if 

possible,  per Payam to assist with sampling and estimating field fays 

Ans: The project reached 1,000 HHs directly 

b) Kindly confirm tender submission email (s).  Page 13 (last page)  of the TORs 

has one email which is ctpsupply@cafod.org.uk but the Request for Tenders, 

on Page 1 ( First page), has a list of email addresses (8) to be used for the 

submission. 

Ans: please send your submission through, ctpsupply@cafod.org.uk, and 

copy the rest of the emails. 

4. To assist with the financial proposal, may you advise if you will provide the 

following:- 

(i) Tablets for field data collection 

Ans: CTP will provide the tablets for field data collection 

(ii) Venue and refreshments for enumerator training 

Ans: Will be discuss with successful consultant 

(iii)Enumerator training material and equipment (computers, tablets, printing of 

questionnaires etc) 

Ans: Will be discuss with successful consultant 

5. We have some quires about Servicing of Air Conditioners and Regular Maintenance 

Works as per below.  

6.  

a) Do you need price with gas and  spare parts or only for servicing and 

maintenance? 

Ans: Yes, it is very important to have a list of price of spare parts, and gas for 

refilling as a schedule. 

7. Should we also include a list of spare parts that may arise during the 2 year period of 

maintenance? 

Ans: Yes, please provide the prices as a part of your submission. 
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